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,i_From: Dickey, Helen [HDickey@fullsail.com]
JSent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:27 AM
. To! CorpAddressChange

Ce: Scott Williams
Subject: Delist the EIN # for the Following LLCs (should be Not Applicable)

}To Whom it May Concern,

?’On the Single Member LLC filings | did for previous years, | inadvertently listed Mr. Heavener’s SS# in the EIN section
iwhich should have been “not applicable”. Please delete the EIN# listed on your Sunbiz.org site for the following LLC's:

14C, LLC L08000110499
alifornia Reality, LLC LO5000021506
oconut Grove Properties, LLC LO3000012683
ayland, LLC L06000088736_)
une Circle Properties, LLC LOB000040590

Fiction Investment,LLC LO7000110242
Investment Entity, LLC L0O5000070239
Heavener Communities, LLC LOB000110232
The Heavener Company Education, LLC LO9000063290
The Heavener Company Education Il, LLC L1000007888%
The Heavener Education West, LLC L03000026247
The Heavener Education West Il, LLC LO3000030051
The Heavener Education West Ill, LLC LO7000059638
The Heavener Company Enterprises, LLC 111000035334
The Heavener Franchise, LLC L09000063620
The Heavener Company Investment West, LLC LO7000059502
The Heavener Company Leasing, LLC L05000110941
The Heavener Company Mortgage, LLC LO3000037284
The Heavener Company Real Estate, LLC L06000033350
The Heavener Company Real Estate I, LLC LO6000033253
The Heavener Company 6363, LLC LO4000078743
Heavener Technology Associates |, LLC L05000112283
Heavener Technology Associates (I, LLC LO5000112259
The Pioneer Funding Company, LLC L06000094806
CCI (Europe), Ltd. Co. L01000007711

In addition, we are not renewing the following LLCs but we still want the EIN # deleted on the following LLCs so they
don’t show on your system: ' '

The Heavener Company Real Estate Ill, LLC LO8000068990

Mortgage Investments and Holdings, LLC LO8000044566
NSB Boat Storage, LLC LO7000034046
Significant Partners, LLC L07000011771
Chancellor University Florida, LLC LO8000055590

Should have questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 407-571-3909.

Kindest Regards,
Helen Dickey
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